
ESPRESSIONI DI QUANTITA' 

 SIGNIFICATO USO ESEMPI 

 

 

A  

 

AN 

 

Articolo 

indeterminativo 

=  

un / uno / una 

Con i nomi 

singolari. 

A = davanti a 

consonante. 

AN = davanti 

a vocale. 

 

 

There ia a tomato on the table. 

There is an apple on the table. 

SOME 

 

 

 

ANY 

Partitivo. 

Indicano una 

quantità 

indefinita. 

=  

Un po' di, 

qualche, alcuni, 

dei, delle,.... 

SOME nelle 

frasi +. 

 

 

ANY nelle 

frasi – e ?. 

 

 

There are some apples on the table. 

There aren't any apples on the table. 

Are there any apples on the table? 

A LOT OF 

 

 

 

 

MUCH 

 

 

 

MANY 

MOLTO 

MOLTI 

 

 

 

MOLTO 

 

 

 

MOLTI 

A LOT OF 

nelle frasi + 

con i nomi U 

e C. 

 

MUCH nelle 

frasi – e ? 

con i nomi U. 

 

MANY nelle 

frasi – e ? 

con i nomi C. 

 

 

 

 

There is a loto of cheese on the table. 

There are a lot of apples on the table. 

There isn't much cheese on the table. 

Is there much cheese on the table? 

There aren't many apples on the table. 

Are there many apples on the table? 

HOW MUCH 

 

 

 

 

HOW MANY 

QUANTO? 

 

 

 

 

QUANTI? 

HOW 

MUCH con 

gli U. 

 

 

HOW 

MANY con i 

C. 

 

 

 

How much cheese is there in the fridge? 

How many tomatoes are there in the fridge? 

A LITTLE 

 

 

A FEW 

POCO 

 

 

POCHI 

A LITTLE 

con gli U. 

 

A FEW con i 

C. 

 

 

There is a little cheese in the fridge. 

The are a few eggs in the fridge. 

 

THERE IS ... = C'E'  

IS THERE ....? = C'E' ...?   YES, THERE IS. / NO, THERE ISN'T 

THERE ISN'T.... = NON C'E'.....   

 

THERE ARE ... = CI SONO ...  

ARE THERE ....? = CI SONO ...?   YES, THERE ARE / NO, THERE AREN'T 

THERE AREN'T.... = NON CI SONO ...  


